
Next HDHC Meeting – Subject to Change – April 21, 2021 
Authorized Posting Officer: Melyssa Millett mmillett@town.harwich.ma.us 508.430.7506 

Town of Harwich
732 Main Street 

Harwich, MA 02645 
508-430-7506 Fax: 508-430-4703 

Historic District and Historical Commission 
Wednesday, March 17, 2021, 6:00 PM 

Meeting Agenda 

THIS MEETING IS VIA REMOTE PARTICIPATION ONLY.  NO IN PERSON ATTENDANCE IS 
PERMITTED. 

Channel 18 will record and Broadcast live, if possible. 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/373655477
You can also dial in using your phone.

United States: +1 (872) 240-3311
Access Code: 373-655-477  

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/373655477 

All case materials are available online.  Visit the Commission’s Home Page under Agendas. 
https://www.harwich-ma.gov/node/2421/agenda/2021 
Locate the Agenda Packet for the date of the hearing. 

I. Call to order - Reading of the Certain Requirements for Public meetings. 

II. Public Hearing 

A. HH2021-02 Notice of Intent (NOI) has been received for 20 Grey Neck Road, Map 5, Parcel N6-K2, in 
the R-H-1 zoning district. The application proposes partial demolition and rebuild of an addition on the dwelling. 
The application is pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich Chapter 131, Historic Preservation, Article II. 
Ronald Martin as Owner, Cape Coastal Builders, Inc. as Applicant.  

B. HH2021-03 Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) has been received for 711 Main Street, Map 41, 
Parcel D8 in the C-V and the Harwich Center Historic District. The application proposes the installation of 4’ 
Cedar Fence.  The application is pursuant to the MGL c. 40C, §6 and the Code of the Town of Harwich Chapter 
131, Historic Preservation, Article I., Saumil Patel as Owner and Applicant. 

C. HH2021-04 Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) has been received for 1 Oak St, Map 41, Parcel C6 
in the R-R and the Harwich Center Historic District. The application proposes the installation of a water bottle 
refill station at the Brooks Park Restroom. The application is pursuant to the MGL c. 40C, §6 and the Code of the 
Town of Harwich Chapter 131, Historic Preservation, Article I., Town of Harwich as Owner, Patrick Otton as 
Applicant.  

III. Public Meeting  

1) Discussion and Possible Vote  
a. Meeting Minutes 

i. August 5, 2020 
ii. August 19, 2020 

iii. September 23, 2021 
iv. February 17, 2021 

2) Reports from Commission Members 
3) Other updates 

IV. Adjourn 



TOWN OF HARWICH 
HISTORIC DISTRICT AND 

HISTORICAL COMMISSION 

Please submit this application to: Town of Harwich Building Department 
732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645 
Telephone: (508) 430-7506 Fax: (508) 430-4703 

Application fee: $55 

Harwich General By-Laws, Chapter 131, Article II, §131-8.A, Notice of Intent to Demolish. Before any 
building constructed prior to one hundred years before the present calendar year is demolished in whole 

or in part, a Notice of Intent to do so will be filed with the Commission. 

Application for Notice of Intent 

I Ronald "Chuck" Martin , intend to demolish in whole or in part the structure located at 
(Print Owner/Applicant's Name) 

20 Grey Neck Road Harwich Port, MA 02646 5 N6-K2 0 

(Street Number) (Street Name) (Village), (Assessor's Map) (Parcel #) (Zoning District(s) 

Section 1- Owner/Applicant information (Note: A non-owner may apply, however written authorization of the 
owner is required at the time of submittal of this Application) 

Owner Ronald "Chuck" Martin Telephone 617-435-9555 

Mailing Address  94 High Street, Winchester, MA 01890 Email Address  chuckmarti@comcast.net 

Legal Owner's Authorization  See attahced owner authorization letter 

Applicant (if different)  Cape Coastal Builders, Inc. Telephone 508-432-2299 

Mailing Address (if different)  P.O. Box 827, Harwich Port, MA 02646 
Email Address peterb@capecoastalbuilders.com 

Section 2 - Determination of Historical Significance 

Description of Structure to be demolished (in whole or in part) 

of a family room and bedroom to re-construct an additon. 

The rear addition to the home will be removed which consists 

Date Building was Constructed  1910 

Which records were used to establish this date? Harwich assessors database, Historic Inventory List. 

Is the building listed on the National or Massachusetts Register of Historic Places? 

No.  X  Yes. If yes, which register? 

Page 1 of 3 October 2018 



Original Owner if known  Unknown

Subsequent Owners if known Unknown

Section 2 - Determination of Historical Significance — Con't 

Has the property been associated with any noteworthy events or with the political, cultural, economic, or 

social history of the Town or Region? Please list: Unknown

Type of Architectural Style: Cape Cod Cottage 

Method of Construction: Wooden framed and sheathed. 

Type of Materials Used: Cedar shingles and painted corner boards, asphalt roof. 

Name(s) of Architect, Designer or Builder if known: Unknown

Section 3 - Project Plan and Condition of Existing Structures 

Full Demolition U or Partial Demolition TA 

For Partial Demolition, describe portion(s) to be demolished The rear family room and bedroom #3 will be removed. 

Age(s) of portion(s) to be demolished  Unknown 

Describe how the remaining structure will be treated and renovated  The additon is concentrated at the rear of the home, 

This area appears to be an additoin to the original structure. The siding will be replaced on the entire home as well as windows and 

trim. 

List reports detailing condition of structure and results of inspections conducted by certified engineer or 

other design professional 

Is there room on the site to relocate the structure or integrate it with the new project? Yes ID No 

Describe what alternatives to demolition have been investigated 

Page 2 of 3 October 2018 



Section 4 — Filing Requirements 

One Certified Abutter List — available from the Assessor's Office for a fee. 

One (1) original and twelve (12) copies of each of the following shall be submitted: 

1. Completed Application Form & Owner authorization if required 

2. Certified Site Plan and Locus Map 

3. Registered Professional(s) Stamped Reports of Inspection 

4. Complete set of Photographs (of sufficient quality and number) showing all: exterior elevations, 
significant architectural details, and /or detailing existing conditions supporting claim of conditions 

5. List and copies of appropriate references and documents consulted to determine age and historical 
significance of structure. 

6. For Partial Demolitions: Plans and Drawings of existing areas to be demolished and final 
elevations of completed project. 

The application shall not be considered complete until the all the above requirements and information 
are provided and submitted with this application. 

(Signature of A pplicantRepresentative) 
2.10.21 

(Date) 

For Committee and Staff Only 

Date(s) of Hearing or Determination:  

Approved Denied Continued Withdrawn without Prejudice 

Comments/Conditions:  

Board Chair Signature Date 

Page 3 of 3 October 2018 



) Cape Coastal 
BU I LDE R S 

January 8, 2021 

Re: Chuck Martin 

17 Shore Road Ext. 

Harwich, MA 02646 

Owner Authorization to permit 

To whom it may concern: 

I, Chuck Martin, as the owner of the property located at 20 Grey Neck Road, 

Harwich Port, Massachusetts, hereby authorize Cape Coastal Builders, Inc., of 

Harwich Port Massachusetts, to act on my behalf in all matters relative to applying 

for, issuance of and work authorized by the Town of Harwich, Massachusetts 

Building Department permit. 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

01 19 21 

Chuck Martin Date 















L
.C

.P
.1

4
8
9
6
-8

 

Retain Existing 
Leaching Area & 
Distribution Box 
(Locations per 
Design Plan) 

4 

PROPOSED Addition 
(Remove Exist. Bldg. sections) 

SCALE: 1 = 30' 
0 30 60 

Card) 

Putting 
Green 

14,"rc 

o 
Pump & Fill or \lit 
Remove Existing 

Septic Tank 

90 

Catch 
Basin 

Pipe Inverts: 
in © El. 12.9 

out @ El. 12.7 

Catch 
Basin 

G _Pas 
G G -

LC Plan 14896B 
Lot K-2 

x-2N 

\\A 

Zoning Compliance 
• R— H-1 • __ . . . . 

Art.: VI Existing Proposed 

Min Front Setback 25' 31.5' unchanged 

Min Side Setback 20' 27. 1, 71.7' unchanged 

Min Rear Setback 20' 63.3' 54.1' 
(70.31s0 ( 2299s f) (27014 

Max Bldg. Coverage 30% 9.8% 11.5% 

N 
NOTE: 
* This property is not located within a 

Special Flood Hazard Area. 
** This property is not located within a 

Zone II, Drinking Water Protection District 

DANIEL Gr 
P. 

CRCITEAU 
CIVIL 

No. 45253 

NAL 

a) 
a 

_c 

Nantucket Sound 

SEPTIC SYSTEM NOTES 

LOCATION MAP 
Assessors Map 5 
Parcel N6—K2 
Deed CTF: 185794 
L.C. Plan: 14896—B 

Lots K-2 & J 

1.) EXISTING SEWER ELEVATIONS ARE TO BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO THE 
INSTALLATION OF THE NEW SEPTIC TANK. ALL SEWERS ARE TO 
HAVE A MINIMUM 2% SLOPE. 

2.) PROVIDE MANHOLE COVERS TO WITHIN 6" OF FINISH GRADE ON 
THE NEW SEPTIC TANK. 

3.) EXISTING SEPTIC TANK IS TO BE PUMPED & FILLED OR REMOVED. 
4.) NEW SEPTIC TANK IS TO BE SET ON A STABLE COMPACTED BASE. 
5.) Sched-40 PVC TEES ARE TO BE INSTALLED ON NEW SEPTIC TANK. 

Inlet: Tee to extend 10" below flow line and 6" above flow line. 
Outlet: Tee w/gas baffle to extend 14" below flow line and 

6" above flow line. 
6.) DESIGN ENGINEER IS TO CERTIFY SEPTIC TANK INSTALLATION 

(LOCATIONS & ELEVATIONS) PRIOR TO BACKFILLING. 

ORAN ENGINEERING ASSOC.,LLC 
508-432-2878 941 MAIN STREET (RTE 28), HARWICH, MA 

PROPOSED ADDITION & SEPTIC TANK LOCATION PLAN 
Prepared For: Cape Coastal Builders 

20 GREY NECK ROAD WEST HARWICH, MA 
PROJECT : 20-275 SCALE: 1 "= 30' DATE: 11/23/20 

Rev. 2/2/21 



SUSIE MITCHELL

649 South Street
Needham, MA
617-513-1084

DRAWINGS PREPARED BY:Martin Residence
20 Grey Neck Road
Harwich, MA 02671

Cape Coastal Builders, Inc.
P.O. Box 827

Harwich Port, MA 02646

PERMIT SET
DRAFT



S
U

S
I
E

 
M

I
T

C
H

E
L

L

64
9 

So
ut

h 
St

re
et

N
ee

dh
am

, M
A

61
7-

51
3-

10
84

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:

M
ar

ti
n

 R
es

id
en

ce
20

 G
re

y 
N

ec
k 

R
oa

d
H

ar
w

ic
h

, M
A

 0
26

71

C
ap

e 
C

oa
st

al
 B

u
ild

er
s,

 I
n

c.
P.

O
. B

ox
 8

27
H

ar
w

ic
h

 P
or

t,
 M

A
 0

26
46



S
U

S
I
E

 
M

I
T

C
H

E
L

L

64
9 

So
ut

h 
St

re
et

N
ee

dh
am

, M
A

61
7-

51
3-

10
84

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:

M
ar

ti
n

 R
es

id
en

ce
C

ap
e 

C
oa

st
al

 B
u

ild
er

s,
 I

n
c.

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
27

H
ar

w
ic

h
 P

or
t,

 M
A

 0
26

46
20

 G
re

y 
N

ec
k 

R
oa

d
H

ar
w

ic
h

, M
A

 0
26

71



S
U

S
I
E

 
M

I
T

C
H

E
L

L

64
9 

So
ut

h 
St

re
et

N
ee

dh
am

, M
A

61
7-

51
3-

10
84

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:

M
ar

ti
n

 R
es

id
en

ce
C

ap
e 

C
oa

st
al

 B
u

ild
er

s,
 I

n
c.

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
27

H
ar

w
ic

h
 P

or
t,

 M
A

 0
26

46
20

 G
re

y 
N

ec
k 

R
oa

d
H

ar
w

ic
h

, M
A

 0
26

71



S
U

S
I
E

 
M

I
T

C
H

E
L

L

64
9 

So
ut

h 
St

re
et

N
ee

dh
am

, M
A

61
7-

51
3-

10
84

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:

M
ar

ti
n

 R
es

id
en

ce
C

ap
e 

C
oa

st
al

 B
u

ild
er

s,
 I

n
c.

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
27

H
ar

w
ic

h
 P

or
t,

 M
A

 0
26

46
20

 G
re

y 
N

ec
k 

R
oa

d
H

ar
w

ic
h

, M
A

 0
26

71



S
U

S
I
E

 
M

I
T

C
H

E
L

L

64
9 

So
ut

h 
St

re
et

N
ee

dh
am

, M
A

61
7-

51
3-

10
84

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:

M
ar

ti
n

 R
es

id
en

ce
C

ap
e 

C
oa

st
al

 B
u

ild
er

s,
 I

n
c.

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
27

H
ar

w
ic

h
 P

or
t,

 M
A

 0
26

46
20

 G
re

y 
N

ec
k 

R
oa

d
H

ar
w

ic
h

, M
A

 0
26

71



S
U

S
I
E

 
M

I
T

C
H

E
L

L

64
9 

So
ut

h 
St

re
et

N
ee

dh
am

, M
A

61
7-

51
3-

10
84

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:

M
ar

ti
n

 R
es

id
en

ce
C

ap
e 

C
oa

st
al

 B
u

ild
er

s,
 I

n
c.

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
27

H
ar

w
ic

h
 P

or
t,

 M
A

 0
26

46
20

 G
re

y 
N

ec
k 

R
oa

d
H

ar
w

ic
h

, M
A

 0
26

71



S
U

S
I
E

 
M

I
T

C
H

E
L

L

64
9 

So
ut

h 
St

re
et

N
ee

dh
am

, M
A

61
7-

51
3-

10
84

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:

M
ar

ti
n

 R
es

id
en

ce
C

ap
e 

C
oa

st
al

 B
u

ild
er

s,
 I

n
c.

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
27

H
ar

w
ic

h
 P

or
t,

 M
A

 0
26

46
20

 G
re

y 
N

ec
k 

R
oa

d
H

ar
w

ic
h

, M
A

 0
26

71



S
U

S
I
E

 
M

I
T

C
H

E
L

L

64
9 

So
ut

h 
St

re
et

N
ee

dh
am

, M
A

61
7-

51
3-

10
84

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:

M
ar

ti
n

 R
es

id
en

ce
C

ap
e 

C
oa

st
al

 B
u

ild
er

s,
 I

n
c.

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
27

H
ar

w
ic

h
 P

or
t,

 M
A

 0
26

46
20

 G
re

y 
N

ec
k 

R
oa

d
H

ar
w

ic
h

, M
A

 0
26

71



S
U

S
I
E

 
M

I
T

C
H

E
L

L

64
9 

So
ut

h 
St

re
et

N
ee

dh
am

, M
A

61
7-

51
3-

10
84

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:

M
ar

ti
n

 R
es

id
en

ce
C

ap
e 

C
oa

st
al

 B
u

ild
er

s,
 I

n
c.

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
27

H
ar

w
ic

h
 P

or
t,

 M
A

 0
26

46
20

 G
re

y 
N

ec
k 

R
oa

d
H

ar
w

ic
h

, M
A

 0
26

71



S
U

S
I
E

 
M

I
T

C
H

E
L

L

64
9 

So
ut

h 
St

re
et

N
ee

dh
am

, M
A

61
7-

51
3-

10
84

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:

M
ar

ti
n

 R
es

id
en

ce
C

ap
e 

C
oa

st
al

 B
u

ild
er

s,
 I

n
c.

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
27

H
ar

w
ic

h
 P

or
t,

 M
A

 0
26

46
20

 G
re

y 
N

ec
k 

R
oa

d
H

ar
w

ic
h

, M
A

 0
26

71



S
U

S
I
E

 
M

I
T

C
H

E
L

L

64
9 

So
ut

h 
St

re
et

N
ee

dh
am

, M
A

61
7-

51
3-

10
84

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:

M
ar

ti
n

 R
es

id
en

ce
C

ap
e 

C
oa

st
al

 B
u

ild
er

s,
 I

n
c.

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
27

H
ar

w
ic

h
 P

or
t,

 M
A

 0
26

46
20

 G
re

y 
N

ec
k 

R
oa

d
H

ar
w

ic
h

, M
A

 0
26

71



S
U

S
I
E

 
M

I
T

C
H

E
L

L

64
9 

So
ut

h 
St

re
et

N
ee

dh
am

, M
A

61
7-

51
3-

10
84

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:

M
ar

ti
n

 R
es

id
en

ce
C

ap
e 

C
oa

st
al

 B
u

ild
er

s,
 I

n
c.

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
27

H
ar

w
ic

h
 P

or
t,

 M
A

 0
26

46
20

 G
re

y 
N

ec
k 

R
oa

d
H

ar
w

ic
h

, M
A

 0
26

71



S
U

S
I
E

 
M

I
T

C
H

E
L

L

64
9 

So
ut

h 
St

re
et

N
ee

dh
am

, M
A

61
7-

51
3-

10
84

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:

M
ar

ti
n

 R
es

id
en

ce
C

ap
e 

C
oa

st
al

 B
u

ild
er

s,
 I

n
c.

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
27

H
ar

w
ic

h
 P

or
t,

 M
A

 0
26

46
20

 G
re

y 
N

ec
k 

R
oa

d
H

ar
w

ic
h

, M
A

 0
26

71



S
U

S
I
E

 
M

I
T

C
H

E
L

L

64
9 

So
ut

h 
St

re
et

N
ee

dh
am

, M
A

61
7-

51
3-

10
84

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:

M
ar

ti
n

 R
es

id
en

ce
C

ap
e 

C
oa

st
al

 B
u

ild
er

s,
 I

n
c.

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
27

H
ar

w
ic

h
 P

or
t,

 M
A

 0
26

46
20

 G
re

y 
N

ec
k 

R
oa

d
H

ar
w

ic
h

, M
A

 0
26

71



S
U

S
I
E

 
M

I
T

C
H

E
L

L

64
9 

So
ut

h 
St

re
et

N
ee

dh
am

, M
A

61
7-

51
3-

10
84

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:

M
ar

ti
n

 R
es

id
en

ce
C

ap
e 

C
oa

st
al

 B
u

ild
er

s,
 I

n
c.

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
27

H
ar

w
ic

h
 P

or
t,

 M
A

 0
26

46
20

 G
re

y 
N

ec
k 

R
oa

d
H

ar
w

ic
h

, M
A

 0
26

71

VECTOR STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING, LLC

651 W. GALENA PARK BLVD. STE 101

DRAPER, UT 84020

PLEASE SEE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER'S NOTES

IN PACKET PROVIDED BY:

FOUNDATION PLAN

VSE Project Number: U4157-001-201
02/09/2021



S
U

S
I
E

 
M

I
T

C
H

E
L

L

64
9 

So
ut

h 
St

re
et

N
ee

dh
am

, M
A

61
7-

51
3-

10
84

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:

M
ar

ti
n

 R
es

id
en

ce
C

ap
e 

C
oa

st
al

 B
u

ild
er

s,
 I

n
c.

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
27

H
ar

w
ic

h
 P

or
t,

 M
A

 0
26

46
20

 G
re

y 
N

ec
k 

R
oa

d
H

ar
w

ic
h

, M
A

 0
26

71

VECTOR STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING, LLC

651 W. GALENA PARK BLVD. STE 101

DRAPER, UT 84020

PLEASE SEE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER'S NOTES

IN PACKET PROVIDED BY:

MAIN LEVEL FRAMING PLAN

VSE Project Number: U4157-001-201
02/09/2021



S
U

S
I
E

 
M

I
T

C
H

E
L

L

64
9 

So
ut

h 
St

re
et

N
ee

dh
am

, M
A

61
7-

51
3-

10
84

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:

M
ar

ti
n

 R
es

id
en

ce
C

ap
e 

C
oa

st
al

 B
u

ild
er

s,
 I

n
c.

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
27

H
ar

w
ic

h
 P

or
t,

 M
A

 0
26

46
20

 G
re

y 
N

ec
k 

R
oa

d
H

ar
w

ic
h

, M
A

 0
26

71

VECTOR STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING, LLC

651 W. GALENA PARK BLVD. STE 101

DRAPER, UT 84020

PLEASE SEE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER'S NOTES

IN PACKET PROVIDED BY:

2ND FLOOR FRAMING PLAN

VSE Project Number: U4157-001-201
02/09/2021



S
U

S
I
E

 
M

I
T

C
H

E
L

L

64
9 

So
ut

h 
St

re
et

N
ee

dh
am

, M
A

61
7-

51
3-

10
84

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:

M
ar

ti
n

 R
es

id
en

ce
C

ap
e 

C
oa

st
al

 B
u

ild
er

s,
 I

n
c.

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
27

H
ar

w
ic

h
 P

or
t,

 M
A

 0
26

46
20

 G
re

y 
N

ec
k 

R
oa

d
H

ar
w

ic
h

, M
A

 0
26

71

VECTOR STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING, LLC

651 W. GALENA PARK BLVD. STE 101

DRAPER, UT 84020

PLEASE SEE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER'S NOTES

IN PACKET PROVIDED BY:

ROOF FRAMING PLAN

VSE Project Number: U4157-001-201
02/09/2021



S
U

S
I
E

 
M

I
T

C
H

E
L

L

64
9 

So
ut

h 
St

re
et

N
ee

dh
am

, M
A

61
7-

51
3-

10
84

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:

M
ar

ti
n

 R
es

id
en

ce
C

ap
e 

C
oa

st
al

 B
u

ild
er

s,
 I

n
c.

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
27

H
ar

w
ic

h
 P

or
t,

 M
A

 0
26

46
20

 G
re

y 
N

ec
k 

R
oa

d
H

ar
w

ic
h

, M
A

 0
26

71

VECTOR STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING, LLC

651 W. GALENA PARK BLVD. STE 101

DRAPER, UT 84020

PLEASE SEE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER'S NOTES

IN PACKET PROVIDED BY:

MAIN LEVEL SHEAR WALL PLAN

VSE Project Number: U4157-001-201
02/09/2021



S
U

S
I
E

 
M

I
T

C
H

E
L

L

64
9 

So
ut

h 
St

re
et

N
ee

dh
am

, M
A

61
7-

51
3-

10
84

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:

M
ar

ti
n

 R
es

id
en

ce
C

ap
e 

C
oa

st
al

 B
u

ild
er

s,
 I

n
c.

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
27

H
ar

w
ic

h
 P

or
t,

 M
A

 0
26

46
20

 G
re

y 
N

ec
k 

R
oa

d
H

ar
w

ic
h

, M
A

 0
26

71

VECTOR STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING, LLC

651 W. GALENA PARK BLVD. STE 101

DRAPER, UT 84020

PLEASE SEE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER'S NOTES

IN PACKET PROVIDED BY:

UPPER LEVEL SHEAR WALL PLAN

VSE Project Number: U4157-001-201
02/09/2021



02/08/2021

S.

JACOB S. PROCTOR, P.E.
54953

02/09/2021

S.



02/08/2021

S.

JACOB S. PROCTOR, P.E.
54953

02/09/2021

S.



02/08/2021

S.

JACOB S. PROCTOR, P.E.
54953

02/09/2021

S.



02/08/2021

S.

JACOB S. PROCTOR, P.E.
54953

02/09/2021

S.



02/09/2021

S.



' 1111 )0)1 - 03 

TOWN OF HARWICH 
HISTORIC DISTRICT AND 

HISTORICAL COMMISSION 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FORM 

Please submit this application to: Town of Harwich Building Department 
732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645 
Telephone: (508) 430-7506 Fax: (508) 430-4703 

No exterior feature of a structure or building may be altered, and no structure or building may 
be erected in the Historic District unless the Commission shall have first issued the Certificate. 

SECTION I: (Circle one) 

OCertificate of Appropriateness: Required for additions, new construction, or alteration (such 
as changes in design, material, color or outward appearances) of a building or structure 
visible from a public space; any addition to, or removal of appurtenances or features from a 
structure; any removal or demolition of a building or structure, or appurtenance or feature 
thereof. 

B. Certificate of Hardship: Applicable in those instances where a Certificate of 
Appropriateness is inappropriate and such denial will involve substantial hardship to the 
Applicant. A Certificate of Hardship will not be granted where an approval constitutes a 
detriment to the public welfare, or derogates from the intent and purpose of the Historic 
District Act. The Commission cannot grant a Certificate of Hardship for a self-imposed 
hardship (e.g., owner-incurred costs to correct inappropriate or un-permitted alterations.) 

C. Certificate of Non-Applicability: A way to acknowledge that a Certificate of 
Appropriateness is not required. This Certificate, along with photographs submitted as 
directed in Section IV, protects the Applicant against Commission enforcement actions for 
unauthorized work performed when undertaken as follows: 

a. Additions, alterations or new construction not visible from a public space. 
b. Ordinary maintenance, repairs or replacement of architectural features that are 

damaged or worn; provided the work does not involve a change in design, color or 
outward appearances. 

SECTION II: Applicant Information (Note: A non-owner may only apply in the event that the 
owner attaches a written waiver authorizing this Application) 

Address of Proposed Work 711 Main St, Harwich 

Map 41 Parcel D8

Applicant Saumil Patel

Mailing Address  711 Main St, Harwich 

Zone(s)  C-V/HC Overlay 

Telephone (617) 669-9148 

Page 1 of 2 v.09/2011 



SECTION III: (Please specify allall structures or features that will be affected) 

Architectural Trim or Siding Lights Satellite Dish 

Barrier Free Access   Masonry   Signs 

Door(s), Doorway   Paint Color   Skylight 

Fence, Gate   Parking   Utilities 

Gutters, Downspouts   Porch, Deck  Window(s) 

House Numbering  Roof   Other* 
*Please specify structures/feature not listed i.e. dormers, foundations, shed, wall, etc. 

SECTION IV: REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS TO BE INCLUDED HEREWITH 

A. One Certified Abutter List — available from the assessor's office 

B. 13 Copies Required for all projects, as noted: 
1. Photographs of sufficient number and quality to adequately document existing 

conditions. 
2. A separate list of affected features (See Section III), specifying materials, colors, 

dimensions for each principal feature that will be affected. 
3. Paint samples, as applicable. 

C. Additional requirements* for building construction, additions or alterations 
excluding all roof resurfacing or siding projects. 

4. Stamped Architectural elevation plans for building construction projects. 
5. Stamped Site/plot plan specifying structure in situ, specifying all set-back. 

(EXCEPT that scaled drawings may be submitted for fences, garden sheds and signs) 

*NOTE: Certificates of Non-Applicability have only to submit Section IV.B attachments. 

By signing this Application the Applicant acknowledges that the Commission may deem 
"incomplete" an Application that fails to provide specified Attachments, or deem 
"incomplete" an Application where one or more specified Attachments, as submitted, does 
not provide sufficient information, and upon which the Commission may, in its discretion, 
rely to make an informed determination. 

Signed  .zir-ryrdg,te Date 2/) -/20 2 / 

Date(s) of Hearing or Determination: 

Approved Denied Continued Withdrawn without Prejudice 

Comments/Conditions: 

Board Chair 

Page 2 of 2 v.09/2011 



k 

ATTACH 4' HIGH SOLID 
CEDAR FENCE SECTION TO 

EXISTING TIMBER GUARDRAIL 
EXISTING TIMBER 

GUARDRAIL 

CONNECT FENCE TO 
TIMBER GUARDRAIL WITH 
(2)- 1/4" x 8"(LONG) 

LAG BOLTS WITH WASHER 
TOP AND BOTTOM 

1 

CONNECT FENCE TO EXISTING 
WITH TIMBER GUARDRAIL 

(2)-1/4" x 8"(LONG) LAG BOLTS 
& WASHER TOP AND BOTTOM 

FINISHED SURFACE

VERTICAL CURB 

GUARDRAIL 
POST 

GUARDRAIL 
POST 

ATTACH 4' HIGH CEDAR FENCE 
TO EXISTING TIMBER GUARDRAIL 

L_ 

4"x10" WOOD RAIL 

2-5/8" GALVANIZED 
CARRIAGE BOLTS 
PER POST PER RAIL 

6"X6" WOOD POST © 
4'-0" O.C. 

4"x4" WOOD BLOCKING 

CEDAR FENCE TO GUARDRAIL CONNECTION 
NOT TO SCALE 

CI-IOURAN ENGINEERING GROUP, P.C. 

CEG 
CONSULTING PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS 

112 STATE ROAD, 
N. DARTMOUTH, MA 02747 

TEL:(508) 858-5040 FAX:(508) 858-5041 
www.ehoubabgroup.com 

Project: 

PROPOSED 
CONVENIENCE 
STORE/DELI & 
APARTMENTS 

AT 
711 MAIN STREET, 

HARWICH, MA 

Prepared For: 

SAUMIL PATEL 
783 MAIN STREET 

HARWICH, MA 02645 

Issue Date: 02/03/2021 

Revisions 

Project Number: 18-511 

Scale: AS SHOWN 

No. Date Description Drawn By: C.M.S. 

Designed By: H.C. 

Reviewed By: 11.C. 

Sheet Title: 

CEDAR FENCE 
TO GUARDRAIL 

CONNECTION 

Sheet Number. 1 OF 1 



RECONSTRUCT EXISTING SIDEWALK 
ALONG ENTIRE LOT FRONTAGE PER 

TOWN OF HARWICH DPW REQUIREMENTS 
7'-8" GRANITE TRANSITION 

CURB (VERTICAL TO FLUSH) 

Vr 

ACCESSIBLE RAMP (TYP.) 
DETECTABLE WARNING PANEL (TYP.)__ 

CUT & MATCH  LINE & LIMIT 
OF SIDEWALK RECONSTRUCTION 

vcv 

`e, 

Q u a 

4`°
Yp 

5' STAMPED CONCRETE SIDEWALK 
(STYLE/COLOR:HERRINGBONE/RED BRICK) 

LSI LED LIFESTYLE SERIES DECORATIVE 
WALL MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE 4-TYPICAL 

(COLOR: SATIN VERDE GREEN OR PER TOWN 
OF HARWICH HISTORICAL COMMISSION APPROVAL) 

NOTES: 

PROPOSED 62.2'X 30.2" 
GENERATOR ON CONCRETE SLAB 

(SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET) 

6' HIGH CEDAR 
SOUD FENCE (TYP.) 

4" PAINTED WHITE LINE (TYPICAL) 

TEXTURED 2'X2'X4' CONCRETE 
RETAINING WALL BLOCKS 

(COLOR/STYLE: GRAY/UMESTONE) 

PROPOSED TIMBER 
GUARDRAIL (SEE DETAILS) 

PROPOSED 20'812' 
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE ( 

(SEE DETAILS) 
EL.50.7I 

CONCRETE BOUND 
(ll.A.V.D. 88) 

PROF'OSED 
24"x18" HANGING 

STOREFRONT SIGN 

PROPOSED 
COVERED 

ENTRY 

MAIN STREET 
(VARIABLE WIDTH - COUNTY WAY) 

ROUTE 39 

DETECTABLE WARNING PANEL (TYP.) 

  "7'=6" -GRANITE- TRANSITION
CURB (VERTICAL TO FLUSH) 

IT-ACCESSIBLE- RAMP '(TYP-.) 
1 
' VGC 

,nair,-7-reAtrA,-12
REM' SIDEWALK. I ()!.., e. ea) 

/ 
/(3) LED RECESSED 

UGHT1FIG FIXTURES 
/ UNDER COVERED 

ENTRY 
PROPOSED 66'x54' 

RETAIL BUILDING 
3,484 S.F. 

IF.F.=58.601
(7) LED RECESSED 
UGHTING FIXTURES 

UNDER C' R D ENTRY 

MAP 41 LOT 08 
A to- BASSIL ELIE IRS ET AL 

DEED BK. 28565 PG. 153 
PLAN BK. 361 PG. 3 

27,4411SF. 

W 
CZ 0 wgi CB(F) 

to' REAR 
t

5536' 

--gEta 

---78153•57w 

MAP 41 LOT D12 
EXISTING VEGETATION BEYOND LIMITS Al/r SOLOMON THATCHER 
OF CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN UNDISTURBED Housc CON 

THIS LAND IS SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, RIGHTS-OF-WAY, 
RESTRICTIONS, RESERVATIONS, OR OTHER UMITATIONS WHICH MAY 
BE REVEALED BY AN EXAMINATION OF THE TITLE. 

2. THE OFFSETS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE NOT TO BE USED 
FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF PROPERTY LINES OR FOR THE 
ESTABLISHMENT OF ANY PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION. 

3. THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE AND 
PURPOSE FOR THE PARTY STATED HEREON AND SHALL NOT BE 
USED BY ANY THIRD PARTY WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN 
PERMISSION OF BORDERLAND ENGINEERING, INC. 

4. THIS SITE DOES NOT FALL WITHIN A SPECIAL HAZARD FLOOD 
ZONE AS DESIGNATED BY F.I.R.M. 2500100612J EFFECTIVE DATE 
JUNE 7, 2012. 

5. UTILITIES ARE PLOTTED FROM FIELD LOCATION AND ANY 
RECORD INFORMATION AVAILABLE, AND SHOULD BE CONSIDERED 
APPROXIMATE. OTHER UTILITIES MAY EXIST WHICH ARE NOT 
EVIDENT OR FOR WHICH RECORD INFORMATION WAS NOT 
AVAILABLE. CONTRACTORS (IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
MASSACHUSETTS LAW) MUST CONTACT ALL UTILITY COMPANIES 
BEFORE EXCAVATING AND DRILLING. ALSO, CALL "DIG-SAFE" 
AT 1(888)344-7233 11(888)01G-SAFEI. 

1"-20' SCALE IN FEET 

(F) 

PROPOSED 
DRIVEWAY 

STO 

PROPOSED 
RAMP 
SLOPE 1:12 

MULCH 
PROPOSED CURB 
STOP (TYPICAL) 

ATTACH 4' HIGH 
CEDAR FENCE 
TO GUARDRAIL 

--s 

MAP 41 LOT DI 1 
ANTONEWS 

'51'35'W 

PARKING DATA 

RETAIL (CONVENIENCE STORE): 
ONE (1) SPACE PER ONE HUNDRED FIFTY (150) SQUARE 
FEET OF FLOOR AREA DEDICATED TO CUSTOMER USE OR 
DISPLAY, BUT NOT LESS THAN 70% OF THE TOTAL AREA. 

70% TOTAL AREA = 0.7 X 2,180 S.F./150 S.F. = 10 SPACES 

RESTAURANT FAST FOOD TAKEOUT (DELI): 
ONE (1) PER EMPLOYEE MAXIMUM SHIFT, 
PLUS SIX (6), PUS ONE (1) PER FOUR 
(4) SEATS, INDOOR OR OUTDOOR. 

1 EMPLOYEE + 12 SEATS 
(INDOOR/OUTDOOR)/4 + 6 SPACES 

MULTI FAMILY OR MIXED USE DEVELOPMENT: 
1.5 SPACES PER UNIT 

(2 UNITS) X (1.5 SPACES) 

= 10 SPACES 

= 3 SPACES 

TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED = 23 SPACES 

PROVIDED: 
TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED = 24 SPACES 

PROPOSED 6' WIDE PAINTED CROSSWALK (TYP.) 

DETECTABLE WARNING PANEL (TYR) 

7'-8" GRANITE TRANSITION 
CURB (VERTICAL TO FLUSH) 
CCESSIBLE RAMP (TYP.) 

RUN NEW UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC SERVICE TO NEW 
BUILDING (PER POWER COMPANY SPECIFICATIONS) 

CUT & MATCH UNE & LIMIT OF 
SIDEWALK RECONSTRUCTION 
  END OF VERTICAL GRANITE TRANSITION CURB 

VERTICAL TO FLUSH (EACH SIDE OF DRIVEWAY) 

NOTE: 
BUILDING PLANS HAVE BEEN APPROVED 
BY THE HISTORIC DISTRICT HISTORICAL 
COMMISSION CASE#: HH 2019-05 

E:f 

PROPOSED "STOP", SIGN AND 
STOP BAR (TYP) 

PROPOSED PYLON SIGN (SEE DETAILS) 

PROPOSED VERTICAL FACED PRECAST 
CONCRETE CURB WITH 6" REVEAL (TYP) 

OUTDOOR SEATING AREA PER 
SECTION 325-51.M.(4) TOWN 
OF HARWICH ZONING BYLAWS 
6' STAMPED CONCRETE SIDEWALK 
(STYLE/COLOR: HERRINGBONE/RED BRICK) 

UN 

PROPOSED HANDICAP o - 
SIGN w/ VAN ACCESSIBLE ti
PLATE ATTACHED TO 

N 
BOLLARD (SEE DETAILS) 'e 

PAINTED ARROW 

PROPOSED BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT 

PROPOSED 
CONCRETE 

VERTICAL FACED PRECAST 
CURB WITH 6" REVEAL (TYP) 

W cc 

as 

zi% 
r. 

TEXTURED 2'X2'X4' CONCRETE 
RETAINING WALL BLOCKS 
(COLOR/STYLE: GRAY/LIMESTONE) 

EXISTING TREE LINE 

LSI LED LIFESTYLE SERIES DECORATIVE AREA 
LIGHT POLE 5-TYPICAL (COLOR: SATIN VERDE 
GREEN AS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY TOWN OF 
HARWICH HISTORICAL COMMISSION) 

PROPOSED TIMBER 
GUARDRAIL (SEE DETAILS) 

CONNECT FENCE TO 
TIMBER GUARDRAIL WON 

(2)-1/4" x 8"(LONG) 
LAG BOLTS WITH WASHER 

TOP AND BOTTOM 

ATTACH 4' HIGH SOUD 
CEDAR FENCE SECTION TO 

EXISTING TIMBER GUARDRAIL 
.........,... o,....,.... 

GUARDRAIL 

III 

M11111111111111111 :Ft 

FINISH GRADE v . 
,,, :, 2 • ?:?',...", 4..?1,,,kl : ' : d e ' • • ,s''' er ' • ,4:,',',., 

-.-GUARDRAIL 
POST 

>-

E 
Et co 
O 0

< 
Z 

1- I 
(.1) 
D 

Ix 
U 0 
< z 

v) 
< 

SITE DATA : 
ADDRESS: 711 MAIN STREET, 

HARWICH, MA 02645 
ASSESSORS MAP 41 LOT D8 
ZONING DISTRICT: COMMERCIAL VILLAGE 
AREA: 27,441 Sq.Ft. (0.63 Acre) 
USE: CONVENIENCE STORE WITH TWO 

RESIDENTIAL APARTMENTS 

PROJECT 
LOCATION 

LOCUS MAP 
Nat 1.0 SCALE 

BUILDING 1st FLOOR AREA BREAKDOWN 

CONVENIENCE STORE: 

DELI & SEATING AREA: 

ACCESS TO SECOND FLOOR 
AND SPRINKLER ROOM: 

= 2,180 S.F. 

= 630 S.F. 

= 674 S.F. 

TOTAL FIRST FLOOR AREA: = 3,484 S.F. 

711 MAIN STREET, I IARWICI I, MA 

ZONING ANALYSIS TABLE (C-V) COMMERCIAL VILLAGE 
(HCHDO) HARWICH CENTER HISTORIC DISTRICT OVERLAY 

ZONING CRITERIA REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED 
C-V HCHDO 

MIN. LOT SIZE 40,000 S.F. 15,000 S.F. 27,441 S.F. 27,441 S.F. 
MIN. FRONTAGE 150' 150' 141.01' 141.01' 
MAX. LOT COVERAGE 80% 80% 44.0% 53.0% 
MAX. BUILDING COVERAGE 50% 50% 1.2% 13.0% 
MAX. BLDG. HEIGHT 30' (2.5 STORIES) 30' (2.5 STORIES) 30' +/- 30' +/-
MIN. FRONT SETBACK 25' *** 64.4' 1.4' 
MIN. REAR SETBACK 20' 10' 96.8' 117.1' 
MIN. SIDE SETBACK 20' 10' 53.6' 14.9' 

*6* FRONT SETBACK REQUIREMENTS FOR HARWICH CENTER OVERLAY DISTRICT SHALL 
BE DETERMINED AT THE TIME OF SITE PLAN REVIEW BASED ON EXISTING 
DEVELOPMENT PATTERNS AND THE ELEMENTS OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT. 

4N4" WOOD BLOCKING 

-le-GUARDRAIL 
POST 

CEDAR FENCE TO GUARDRAIL CONNECTION 
NOT TO SCALE 

IJ 

F 

1 / 

PROPOSED 66')(54' 
RETAIL BUILDING 

3,484 S.F. 

// ////, / 

5' STAMPED CONCRETE SIDEWALK 
(STYLE/COLOR: HERRINGBONE/RED BRICK) 

11.25' 

GRASS 

la) 
z 

I 
0. 
ce 
a. Et 

PROPOSED 
DOUBLE GATE 

PROPOSED 62.2"X 30.2" 
GENERATOR ON 
5'-6"X 10'-0"x 4"(DEEP) 
CONCRETE SLAB 

SOLID FENCE (TYP.) 

PARKING LOT 

CHOUBAH ENGINEERING GROUP. P.C. 

CONSULTING PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS 

112 STAIR ROAD (ROUTE 6), 
N, . DAWITIOUT11, MA 02747 

TE1.4508) 858-5040 FAX:(508) 858-51141 
www.choulialigroup.com 

Project: 

PROPOSED CONVENIENCE 
STORE/DELI & APARTMENTS 

AT 711 MAIN STREET, 
HARWICH, MA 

Applicant: 

SAUMIL PATEL 
783 MAIN STREET 

HARWICH, MA 02645 

Owner: 

BASSIL ELIE TRS ET AL 
BASSIL RABIH TRS 

8A HEADWATER DRIVE, 
WEST YARMOUTH, MA 02673 

Deed Reference: 

OWNER'S REFERENCE 
BOOK 28565 - I'AGE 153 

PLAN BOOK 361 - PAGE 3 

Issue Date: 11/10/2020 
Revisions 

NO. Date Description 

Project Number: 18-51 I 

Scale: AS SHOWN 

Designed By: CMS 

Drawn By: CMS Checked By: I-IC 

Sheet Title: 

SITE LAYOUT PLAN 

Sheet Number. I OF 1 

21, 40 NI I 

GENERATOR ENCLOSURE DETAIL 
NOT TO SCALE 



zz,V, Potrk. 

TOWN OF HARWICH 
HISTORIC DISTRICT AND 

HISTORICAL COMMISSION 

Please submit this application to: Town of Harwich Building Department 
732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645 
Telephone: (508) 430-7506 Fax: (508) 430-4703 

Pursuant to the Historic Districts Act MGL, Chapter 40C, no exterior feature of a structure or building may be altered, 
and no structure or building may be erected in the Historic District unless the Commission shall have first issued the 
Certificate. 

Application and Certificate Form 
for property located at: 

'Re-57 a ot-Ani. 
Street Number, Street Name, Village 

Assessor's Map and Parcel # Zoning District(s) 

SECTION I: Applicant Information (Note: A non-owner may apply, however written authorization of the 
owner is required at the time of submittal of this Application) Please print. 

Legal Owner To'  ,k) tiAr  Telephone 50,6 — 1515 

Mailing Address 132.- Ivn i\-k4 51-Q-EtT 

Owner Authorization Signature: 

Email Address 

Applicant (f different)  PAT C)c-- CAT Telephone 6t7-1-4 4 Ck 

Mailing Address (if different) Email Address 

SECTION II: Please indicate below which Certificate(s) is requested: 

tj] A. Certificate ofAppropriateness: Required for additions, new construction, or alteration of a building or 
structure visible from a public space; any addition to, or removal of features from a structure; any removal 
or demolition of a building or structure, or component/appurtenance or feature thereof (e.g. change in 
design, arrangement, texture, color or materials and for new construction/addition the appropriateness of 
size and shape of structure in relation to the land and other structures in the vicinity). 

0 B. Certificate of Hardship: Applicable in those instances where a Certificate of Appropriateness is 
inappropriate and such denial will involve substantial hardship to the Applicant. A Certificate of Hardship 
will not be granted where an approval constitutes a detriment to the public welfare, or derogates from the 
intent and purpose of the Historic District Act. The Commission cannot grant a Certificate of Hardship for 
a self-imposed hardship (e.g., owner-incurred costs to correct inappropriate or un-permitted alterations.) 

El C. Certificate of Non-Applicability: A way to acknowledge that a Certificate of Appropriateness is not 
required. This Certificate, along with photographs submitted as directed in Section IV, protects the 
Applicant against Commission enforcement actions for unauthorized work performed when undertaken as 
follows: 
a. Additions, alterations or new construction not visible from a public space. 
b. Ordinary maintenance, repairs or replacement of architectural features that are damaged or worn; 

provided the work does not involve a change in materials, color or outward appearances. 

Page 1 of2 Apri12019 



SECTION III: (Please speck all structures or features that will be affected) 

Architectural Trim or Siding 
Barrier Free Access 
Door(s), Doorway 
Fence, Gate 
Foundation(s) 
Gutters, Downspouts 
House Numbering 

Lights 
Masonry 
Paint Color 
Parking/Walkways 
Porch, Deck 
Roof 
Other* 

Satellite Dish/Antennae 
  Signs 
  Skylight 
-A Utilities/Equipment 

Window(s) 
Landscaping and Features 

*Please specify structures/feature not listed i.e. dormers, accessory structure, retaining wall, etc. 

SECTION IV: FILING REQUIREMENTS (must be included all applications) 

1. One Certified Abutter List — available from the Assessor's Office for a fee 
2. One (1) original application and 10 copies. 
3. 11 copies of Photographs of sufficient number and quality to adequately document existing conditions. 
4. A separate list of affected features (See Section III), specifying materials, colors, dimensions for each 

principal feature that will be affected. 
5. Paint samples, as applicable. 

Additional requirements for Certificate of Appropriateness and Certificate of Hardship for building 
construction, additions or alterations excluding all roof resurfacing or siding projects: 

6. Architectural elevation plans for building construction projects, prepared and stamped by a Massachusetts 
Licensed Architect.* 

7. Site/plot plan providing location of existing and proposed structure(s), driveways, parking, and all other 
significant features, including all set-backs to property lines prepared and stamped by a Massachusetts 
Registered Land Surveyor.* 

*Please note that scaled drawings may be submitted for fences, garden sheds and signs. 

By signing this Application the Applicant acknowledges that the Commission may deem "incomplete" 
an Application that fails to provide specified Attachments, or deem "incomplete" an Application where 
one or more specified Attachments, as submitted, does not provide sufficient information, and upon 
which the Commission may, in its discretion, rely to make an informed determination. 

Applicant Signature SON

For Committee and Staff Only 

Date Cl-VC \ 2.0 

Date(s) of Hearing or Determination: 

Approved Denied 

Comments/Conditions: 

Continued Withdrawn without Prejudice 

Board Chair Signature Date 

Page 2 of2 April 2019 





Picture_waterr_bottle_fill.png https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/ 

+tetl .kt- 6i-to 

5 I- 4\A

CCA 0 r I A) $ 

1 of 1 12/8/2020, 10:56 AM 



Town of Harwich
732 Main Street 

Harwich, MA 02645 
508-430-7506 Fax: 508-430-4703 

Historic District and Historical Commission 
732 Main Street, Harwich, MA  

Wednesday, August 5, 2020, 6:00 PM 
Meeting Minutes 

REMOTE PARTICIPATION ONLY 

I. Call to order
Members and Staff Present: Chairperson Mary Maslowski, Julia Eldredge, Jeanne Steiner, 
Brendan Lowney, and Bob Doane 

Others in Attendance: Allen Furman 

Chairperson, Mary Maslowski called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  

II. Public Hearing 

a) HH2020-11 Certificate of Non-Applicability (CONA) has been received for 727 Main 
Street, Map 41, Parcel D2 in the C-V and the Harwich Center Historic District.  The application 
proposes ordinary replacement of architectural feature to the Barn roof, siding, PVC windows, 
and trim and painting.  The application is pursuant to MGL c. 40C, Section 6 and the Code of 
the Town of Harwich, Chapter 131, Historic Preservation, Article I. Allen Furman, owner and 
applicant.

Mr. Lowney recused himself from this discussion and vote.  

Mr. Furman presented the project, explaining that the plan is to save as much as the carriage 
house as possible including replacing the windows in kind. 

Mr. Doane asked if there was a list included of all materials. Mr. Furman responded that they 
are planning on replacing everything with like materials, so wood, painted PVC trim, and 
asphalt roofing. Mr. Furman also asked if the Commission would be opposed to board and 
baton on the non-facing surfaces for a more decorative look. Mr. Doane asked for a description 
of the PVC aspects, and Mr. Furman explained that the PVC would replace the rotted trim and 
would be painted. Mr. Doane asked if the windows would be wood and whether they would be 
replaced or repaired. Mr. Furman responds that they would be replaced, but with single-paned 
windows that match the existing design. The Commission members agreed that board and baton 
would be fine on the sides that do not face the road. Mr. Furman explains that the garage door 
would be replaced with painted white wooden carriage doors to match the original. Ms. Steiner 
and Ms. Eldredge agreed that this plan was acceptable.  

Ms. Maslowski explained what the CONA required in terms of like-for-like replacements and 
regular maintenance, and called for a motion. 

Mr. Doane motioned to close the public hearing. Seconded by Ms. Eldredge. Motion 
carried 4-0.  



August 5, 2020 

Respectfully Submitted,                     Approved: ______________ 
Melyssa Millett  
mmillett@town.harwich.ma.us
508.430.7506

Mr. Doane motioned to approve the Certificate of Non-Applicability for the proposed 
work at 727 Main St. Seconded by Ms. Steiner. Motion carried 4-0.  

III. Public Meeting  
A. New Business 

1. Vote to appoint CPC member 

Ms. Eldredge nominates Mr. Doane to serve as the CPC member. Seconded by 
Mr. Lowney. Nomination approved 5-0.  

2. Vote to appoint Chair and Vice Chair(s) 

Mr. Doane nominates Ms. Maslowski to serve as Chairperson. Seconded by Ms. 
Eldredge. Nomination approved 5-0.  

Mr. Doane nominates Ms. Steiner and Ms. Eldredge to serve as Vice Chairs. 
Seconded by Mr. Lowney. Nomination approved 5-0.  

B. Old Business 

Ms. Maslowski thanked Ms. Carroll for her time served on the Historic Commission.  

Ms. Steiner gave an update on the Bylaw update and discussed the next steps to approving 
the update.  

Ms. Maslowski gave an update on the community forum and planning board discussion of 
the DCPC and the draft guidelines for that area. She expected that the draft regulations 
discussed at the meetings would be going to the Board of Selectmen, so that they can then 
be referred to the other Boards for approval. Ms. Maslowski asked that if anyone is 
interested in attending these upcoming meetings, to let her know so that she can share any 
information. Mr. Doane asked for clarification on whether this is a Historic District. Ms. 
Maslowski responds that this is a District of Critical Planning Concern only, but one of the 
reasons that this designation is happening is because of historic importance so some historic 
aspects will be included in the regulations. Mr. Doane asked if they could add a change to 
the Demolition Delay Bylaw, and Ms. Maslowski stated that she would try to send the 
current draft to the Commission members so they could review it. Ms. Maslowski 
explained that it would be best if these changes were made before the public hearing for 
the Planning Board.  

Ms. Maslowski asked Commission members if they would like to hold the August 19, 2020 
Meeting to discuss the DCPC further, since there are no cases on the Agenda. Mr. Doane 
responded that he would like to discuss the DCPC at the August 19, 2020 Meeting. Ms. 
Eldredge asked if they could also discuss the Demolition Delay Bylaw. Ms. Steiner 
responded that that would be fine.  

IV. Adjourn 

Hearing no other comments or updates, Ms. Maslowski called for a motion to adjourn.  

Ms. Steiner moved to adjourn at 6:31 p.m. Seconded by Ms. Eldredge. Motion carried 5-0.  



Town of Harwich
732 Main Street 

Harwich, MA 02645 
508-430-7506 Fax: 508-430-4703 

Historic District and Historical Commission 
732 Main Street, Harwich, MA  

Wednesday, August 19, 2020, 5:00 PM 
Meeting Minutes 

REMOTE PARTICIPATION ONLY 

I. Call to order
Members and Staff Present: Chairperson Mary Maslowski, Julia Eldredge, Jeanne Steiner, 
Brendan Lowney, and Bob Doane 

Chairperson Mary Maslowski called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  

II. Public Hearing - NONE 

III. Public Meeting  
A. New Business  

1) Proposed Amendments to the Town Code Chapter 131, Historical Preservation, Article II 
- Historically Significant Buildings - Review of the subcommittee’s recommendations. 

Ms. Steiner gave an overview of the draft. She explained that herself, Mr. Lowney, and 
Mr. Doane were part of the subcommittee, and decided to look at the current demolition 
delay and pick out what they could live with and what needed to be changed or added. This 
was done by looking at demolition delay bylaws from a number of towns in Massachusetts, 
and at the sample demolition delay for age-based properties offered by the Massachusetts 
Historical Society. The one change that they felt should be made is to the time-frame, which 
is currently 12 months, and they felt should be increased to 18 months as this is common 
in a few towns on Cape. The first addition was a provision to the enforcement section, that 
in the event of voluntary demolition without a permit, there would be a two-year period 
before a building permit could be obtained. This is recommended by the state and is a 
provision in all other towns on Cape, except Harwich and Dennis. The second addition 
would be a section for demolition by neglect, which is something that Orleans includes in 
their bylaw. This section would include minimum maintenance requirements. The third 
addition would be a section on emergency demolition, which would include a qualification 
that when a Building Commissioner issues an emergency demolition permit, they would 
have to prepare a report that comes back to the Historical Commission with the evidence 
of why it is being considered an emergency demolition. She went on to explain that any 
highlights in the draft document are proposed changes.  

Ms. Maslowski informed the Commission that this issue did come up at the Planning Board 
meeting for the West Harwich DCPC, and there was much discussion about demolition by 
neglect and how this is something that they are planning to add to the Demolition Delay 
Bylaw. Ms. Maslowski reminded the Commission that this would have to go to Town 
Counsel for review, and that they would need to sell these new provisions to the public at 



August 19, 2020 

Town Meeting. She stated that once any comments made at this meeting were added, she 
thought that the draft was ready to be reviewed by Town Counsel.  

Ms. Steiner asked whether or not this should also go to the Building Inspector for review 
before going to a public hearing, since they are asking for more involvement from the 
Building Inspector. Ms. Maslowski said that a meeting between the Town Administrator 
and Building Commissioner regarding these changes would be important, especially in 
finding out from Town Counsel whether, after a certain number of days or notices, the 
Building Department could board up the house and add the cost to a tax title account. If 
this is not possible, the section itself is not as effective, so this should be a conversation 
between the three parties.  

Mr. Doane asked whether, following an emergency demolition, Ms. Maslowski was alright 
with the Historic Commission being notified within 30 days. Ms. Maslowski stated that it 
was, but that they needed a clear layout of what qualifies for an emergency demolition. Mr. 
Doane asked whether, when they put up a sign on the property, is that sign really 
condemning the building officially, or is this more to mark the building as unsafe for entry 
by emergency services. Ms. Maslowski explained that there are two different symbols 
posted on the buildings, one means that the building is condemned, one means that it is not 
safe for entry. Mr. Doane clarified the verbiage on this section following this explanation, 
as it read ‘When a Building official condemns a building or declares it unsafe to enter, he 
shall notify the Commissioner within 10 days of that action’. Ms. Maslowski stated that 
they would flag that for Counsel when they are reviewing it.  

Ms. Steiner explained that she would be willing to gather the information on which towns 
on Cape have each of these additions in their bylaws if it would be helpful for Town 
Counsel, and Ms. Maslowski stated that it would. Ms. Maslowski also brought up that they 
may want to revisit the discussion on whether they can require an inspection post-
demolition with the Building Commissioner and Town Administrator, which could be a 
second layer of ensuring that what is written in the demolition permit is actually followed. 
Ms. Eldredge agreed that this would be good to revisit. Mr. Doane asked whether this 
would be something that they would add to the bylaw. Ms. Maslowski clarified that the 
verbiage would include the requirement of an inspection following a partial demolition 
before a building permit would be issued. Mr. Doane asked if that is something people can 
apply for simultaneously. Mr. Lowney stated that as far as he knows they would first apply 
for a demolition permit and then for a building permit, but this depends on what the extent 
of the project is. After discussing a case that is relevant to this, Mr. Doane asked if this is 
something that needs to be figured out before they decide on how this should be included 
in the bylaw. Ms. Maslowski stated that this is something that could be figured out the 
Building Commissioner, and whether this could be included in the Building Application 
process. Ms. Steiner stated that, in other towns, the two year demolition without a permit 
was pretty effective. Ms. Maslowski stated that this would be more for cases of partial 
demolitions, to ensure that only that which was included in Historic Commission approval 
was actually demolished. Mr. Lowney agreed, stating that the likelihood of someone 
demolishing an entire structure without a permit would very slim.  



August 19, 2020 

Mr. Doane asked if everyone had reviewed the section on what counts as a significant 
building. Ms. Maslowski stated that one of the things she would like added is the addition 
of defined terms in a few places. Mr. Lowney stated that in Chatham, they do state during 
the meetings that the property or building has been deemed historically significant. Ms. 
Maslowski states that the architectural aspects of buildings can be tied to the Town’s 
history. Mr. Doane directed attention to page 4 of the draft, in the alternatives to demolition 
section, and asked if this is something the Commission had the power to look in to. Ms. 
Maslowski stated that that is more dependent on what you can talk people into, as some 
people are willing to wait out the demolition delay instead of looking at alternatives, even 
if the Commission presents them. The Commission agreed that they do have the ability to 
make alternative recommendations, but Mr. Lowney asked if that is something that would 
always be up for negotiation, or if it could be something that was presented. Ms. Maslowski 
stated that, in her opinion, these alternatives should be presented during the public hearing, 
but that perhaps the possible outcomes could be added to the Notice of Intent. Mr. Lowney 
stated that this would be a good way to prepare people and perhaps start them thinking 
about alternatives before coming to the meeting.  

Mr. Doane asked if realtors could be asked to give an information sheet to those buying in 
Harwich. Ms. Maslowski stated that she is not sure if the historic nature needs to be 
disclosed to buyers, but they could reach out to a few to see. Ms. Eldredge stated that this 
is a question she has had as well, and whether there could be a handout or something for 
new buyers in Harwich. Ms. Steiner wondered if there might be something available for 
the Cape, and stated she would be happy to reach out to someone.  

Ms. Maslowski asked if these provisions were something they wanted to add to the draft, 
or if it should be reviewed by Town Counsel before these are added. Ms. Eldredge stated 
that she thought they should add something about the inspection following demolition prior 
to acquiring a building permit. Ms. Maslowski asked Ms. Steiner if she is comfortable 
making some changes to the draft based on the discussion. Ms. Steiner stated that she 
would, and would inform everyone when the draft was ready to be reviewed again. Ms. 
Maslowski asked that the Commission review it as much as possible before it is submitted 
to Town Counsel, so that they hopefully do not have to take more than one pass at it.  

2) West Harwich (WH) District of Critical Planning Concern (DCPC) Zoning Bylaw – 
Review. 

Ms. Maslowski explained that the original application was approved by the Cape Cod 
Commission in December of 2019, so they have a year to get something done. The decision 
was made to do a basic zoning bylaw, so they had a sufficient bylaw in place in order to 
move forward.  

Ms. Maslowski asked for any comments on the DCPC draft, which was attached to the 
Agenda. She gave a brief overview of key points of the draft, including adding some 
properties to the Historic Inventory List, incentives for preexisting nonconforming 
structures, and incentives for preserving historic structures. The map at the end of the 
document outlines where the special district actually is.  



August 19, 2020 

Respectfully Submitted,                     Approved: ______________ 
Melyssa Millett  
mmillett@town.harwich.ma.us 
508.430.7506

Ms. Maslowski explained that this would be referred back to the Planning Board by the 
Board of Selectmen, and the Planning Board would hold a public hearing. The Historic 
Commission can make a recommendation before that public hearing if they feel the need 
to after review. Ms. Maslowski referred Commission members to the Town Planner if they 
have any questions.  

3) Items for the Next Meeting 

Ms. Maslowski asked if there were any items to add to the next meeting agenda. She stated 
that there were no new cases for the next meeting that she was aware of. Mr. Doane asked 
that they follow up on the changes to the proposed demolition delay and DCPC.  

IV. Adjourn 

Hearing no other comments or updates, Ms. Maslowski called for a motion to adjourn.  

Mr. Doane moved to adjourn at 5:49 p.m. Seconded by Ms. Steiner. Motion carried 5-0.  



Town of Harwich
732 Main Street 

Harwich, MA 02645 
508-430-7506 Fax: 508-430-4703 

Historic District and Historical Commission 
732 Main Street, Harwich, MA  

Wednesday, September 23, 2020, 6:00 PM 
Meeting Minutes 

REMOTE PARTICIPATION ONLY 

I. Call to order
Members and Staff Present: Chairperson Mary Maslowski, Julia Eldredge, Jeanne Steiner, 
Brendan Lowney, and Bob Doane 

Chairperson Mary Maslowski called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  

II. Public Hearing - NONE 

III. Public Meeting  
A. New Business  

1) Continued review and possible vote: Demolition Delay proposed amendments to the 
Town Code Chapter 131, Historical Preservation, Article II - Historically Significant 
Buildings - Jeanne Steiner.  

Ms. Steiner explained that she would be attending a MA run webinar about Demolition 
Delay Bylaws. Ms. Maslowski asked if anyone had further comments on the draft as it is, 
including a two year halt on building permits for unpermitted voluntary demolition, a 
provision for demolition by neglect, and extending the demolition delay from 12 to 18 
months. Ms. Steiner brought a few other small changes in verbiage to the attention of the 
Commission. Ms. Maslowski suggested that Ms. Steiner take any feedback from the 
webinar and apply it to the draft, to be reviewed at the next meeting before being referred 
to other Harwich Departments for their review. The Commission members thanked Ms. 
Steiner for her work on this project.  

2) West Harwich District of Critical Planning Concern (DCPC) Zoning By-Law and 
possible vote. 

Ms. Maslowski gave an update that the Planning Board had voted to recommend the 
DCPC to Town Meeting, so it would be voted on Saturday September 26, 2020. Ms. 
Maslowski explained that it would require a 2/3 majority vote to pass as it is a Zoning 
Ordinance change, and that this vote is important as the Town has 12 months to take 
action on it from the December 2019 Cape Cod Commission vote.  

Ms. Maslowski explained that Town Planner, Charleen Greenhalgh, gave a good 
presentation on it at the previous Planning Board meeting if anyone has any questions 
regarding the DCPC itself, and what the zoning district would do.  



September 23, 2020 

Respectfully Submitted,                         Approved: ____________ 
Melyssa Millett  
mmillett@town.harwich.ma.us 
508.430.7506

3) Review of Community Preservation Commission (CPC) Articles for Annual Town 
Meeting 

Ms. Maslowski explained that Mr. Doane would be presenting the CPC applications from 
last year at the Saturday, September 26, 2020, Town Meeting. Mr. Doane had no updates 
specifically, but voiced how important it is for them to have votes at Town Meeting. Mr. 
Doane gave a basic overview of the three CPC applications which were pertinent to the 
Historical Commission. Mr. Doane also explained that the CPC extended the application 
deadline to October 30, 2020 to allow people more time to get the applications in.  

4) Other Updates 

Ms. Maslowski reminded everyone of the time/location for the Harwich Annual Town 
Meeting and the importance of attending and voting at Town Meeting.  

Ms. Maslowski also mentioned that they did not spend all of the CPC funds for Historic, 
so they are hoping that they get more applications with the deadline extended for next 
year’s funding. Mr. Doane asked whether the Historic Commission could get involved 
with other organizations who want to preserve a historic building. Ms. Maslowski 
responded that the only hold up on collaborating with other organizations would be the 
time and staffing, but in the past they have asked all historic applicants to come before 
the Commission for their comments and support before going to CPC for their 
consideration. Ms. Maslowski encouraged anyone who is looking to put in a historic CPC 
application to reach out so that they could get on an agenda and get the CPC application 
in in time for review, as committee and board support/comments for applications are due 
in December.  

Ms. Maslowski stated that they would plan to meet in the third week of October for any 
hearings and to continue the discussion of the Demolition Delay bylaw, but that this date 
might change due to scheduling conflicts.  

IV. Adjourn 

Hearing no other comments or updates, Ms. Maslowski called for a motion to adjourn.  

Mr. Doane moved to adjourn at 6:20 p.m. Seconded by Ms. Eldredge. Motion carried 5-0.  



Town of Harwich
732 Main Street 

Harwich, MA 02645 
508-430-7506 Fax: 508-430-4703 

Historic District and Historical Commission 
732 Main Street, Harwich, MA  

Wednesday, February 17, 2021, 6:00 PM 
Meeting Minutes 

REMOTE PARTICIPATION ONLY 

I. Call to order
Members and Staff Present: Chairperson Mary Maslowski, Jeanne Steiner, Brendan Lowney, 
Bob Doane, and Historic Assistant Melyssa Millett 

Others in Attendance: Thomas Moore, Peter and Corey Lattanzi, Barbara Nickerson 

Chairperson Mary Maslowski called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  

II. Public Hearing 

a. HH2021-01 Notice of Intent (NOI) has been received for 58 Bank Street, Map 14, Parcel Y7, 
partially in the C-V and the R-H-1 zoning district. The application proposes 100% demolition 
and rebuild of a single family dwelling. The application is pursuant to the Code of the Town of 
Harwich Chapter 131, Historic Preservation, Article II. Peter and Corey Lattanzi as Owners, 
Thomas Moore Design Co. as Applicant. Continued from January 20, 2021.

Mr. Moore recapped the project details from the last meeting. He went on to explain that the 
new plans include removing and reinstalling the existing front door, as well as replicating the 
front door trim, reusing the wide floor boards and beams inside the house if possible, moving 
the shed dormer to the back side of the structure, adding a chimney, changing the roof pitch, 
and moving the entire structure down about two feet so the front of the half Cape will look 
much more similar to the current structure. 

Mr. Lowney and Ms. Steiner stated that they appreciated the changes made. Ms. Maslowski 
was most concerned with the pitch and height of the house, and stated that she appreciates the 
changes as well. 

Mr. Doane asked what the chimney will be made of, and Mr. Moore explained that it would be 
faced with real brick.  

Barbara Nickerson, resident, stated that her concerns remain the same as at the last meeting – 
she does not want to see more historic houses lost, and is particularly concerned with those 
houses on the Historic Inventory List from before 1900.  

Ms. Maslowski responded that preserving the historic buildings is the goal of the Commission 
and is important, but with what stands currently the HDHC is only able to impose a demolition 
delay. For that reason, asking homeowners to include the historic aspects of the existing 
structure in their new build is equally as important, and compromise is all they can ask for. Ms. 
Maslowski mentioned that in the future, they may have more say as there are upcoming changes 
to the Demolition Delay Bylaw.  



February 17, 2021 

Ms. Nickerson reiterated that she doesn’t want to see these houses lost, and that she would be 
happy for the homeowners to visit her property to see how she went about maintaining the 
historic structure while still bringing it up-to-date.  

Mr. Doane motioned to close the public hearing. Seconded by Ms. Steiner. Motion carried 
4-0.  

Ms. Maslowski reminds the Commission that they will need a unanimous vote to pass with this 
number of members present. 

Mr. Lowney motioned to approve the Notice of Intent with reference to the new plans 
dated February 4, 2021, which include saving the front door, moving the dormer to the 
rear, adding the brick-faced chimney, and changing the roof pitch and wall heights. 
Seconded by Ms. Steiner. Motion carried 4-0.  

III. Public Meeting  

1) Discussion and Possible Vote  

a. Meeting Minutes 

i. March 18, 2020 - CANCELLED 
ii. May 20, 2020  

Ms. Steiner motioned to approve the May 20, 2020 Meeting Minutes. Seconded by 
Mr. Doane. Motion carried 4-0. 

iii. January 20, 2021 

Ms. Steiner motioned to approve the May 20, 2020 Meeting Minutes. Seconded by 
Mr. Doane. Motion carried 4-0. 

2) Reports from Commission Members 

Mr. Doane stated that there were no real updated from the CPC. Ms. Maslowski 
confirmed that the headstone portion of the CPC Grant for the Cemetery was approved 
but the fences would be held off until a later date. The project at Brooks Academy was 
also approved in full.  

Ms. Maslowski had no Planning Board update, and stated that the only real question 
was on whether the Royal should be approved for apartments. The meeting with the 
Royal was continued to the next week and she stated that she anticipated it to be a 
lengthy meeting with public comment.  

Mr. Doane inquired as to where they were in the bylaw update process. Ms. Maslowski 
stated that it was headed to Town Counsel last she heard and would be put on the warrant 
for Town Meeting. Mr. Doane asked if the Board of Selectmen needed to review it 
before it would be put on the warrant. Ms. Maslowski responded that it would need to 
be approved by the Board of Selectmen. Mr. Doane stated he wanted to be sure it would 
make it on the warrant.  

3) Other updates 

Ms. Maslowski stated that she had received an email about some historic grants that 
she is going to forward along to everyone, and also informed everyone that it was 



February 17, 2021 

Respectfully Submitted,                     Approved: ______________ 
Melyssa Millett  
mmillett@town.harwich.ma.us
508.430.7506

time to update their conflict of interest training, so they would be receiving 
information on that soon.  

IV. Adjourn 

Hearing no other comments or updates, Ms. Maslowski called for a motion to adjourn.  

Mr. Doane moved to adjourn at 6:27 p.m. Seconded by Ms. Steiner. Motion carried 4-0.  


	A. Agenda 3.17.21
	B. HH2021-02 APP
	B. HH2021-02 PLANS
	C. HH2021-03
	D. HH2021-04
	08.05.2020 HDHC MINUTES - unapproved
	08.19.2020 HDHC MINUTES - unapproved
	09.23.2020 HDHC MINUTES - unapproved
	02.17.21 HDHC MINUTES - unapproved
	Insert from: "Martin grey STAMPED Plans 2.10.21.pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	Martin Residence PERMIT SET 2-TITLE PAGE
	Martin Residence PERMIT SET 2-SCHEDULES (2)
	Martin Residence PERMIT SET 2-EXISTING basement
	Martin Residence PERMIT SET 2-EXISTING 1ST
	Martin Residence PERMIT SET 2-EXISTING 2ND
	Martin Residence PERMIT SET 2-EXISTING ROOF
	Martin Residence PERMIT SET 2-EXISTING ELEVATION FRONT-REAR
	Martin Residence PERMIT SET 2-EXISTING ELEVATION SIDE
	Martin Residence PERMIT SET 2-basement
	Martin Residence PERMIT SET 2-1ST
	Martin Residence PERMIT SET 2-2ND
	Martin Residence PERMIT SET 2-ROOF
	Martin Residence PERMIT SET 2-ELEVATION FRONT-REAR
	Martin Residence PERMIT SET 2-ELEVATION SIDES
	Martin Residence PERMIT SET 2-SECTIONS
	Martin Residence PERMIT SET 2-STR FOUNDATION
	Martin Residence PERMIT SET 2-STR FIRST
	Martin Residence PERMIT SET 2-STR SECOND
	Martin Residence PERMIT SET 2-STR ROOF
	Martin Residence PERMIT SET 2-STR. SHEAR FIRST
	Martin Residence PERMIT SET 2-STR. SHEAR UPPER





